



भारतीय राष्ट्रीय राजमार्ग प्राधिकरण

(सड़क परिवहन और राजमार्ग मंत्रालय, भारत सरकार)

National Highways Authority of India

(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Government of India)

जी-5 एवं 6, सेक्टर-10, द्वारका, नई दिल्ली - 110 075 • G-5 & 6, Sector-10, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075

दूरभाष/Phone : 91-11-25074100 / 25074200



NHAI/PIU-Ramban/2024-25/ /Sinking Zone/174889

Date:21.07.2026

To,

All the Bidders (As per Table Below)

Sub: Preparation of Detailed Project Report for critical location of Cafeteria Mor Ramban to provide restoration measure of existing tunnel/ realignments / alternate solutions to the extent required in the form of tunnels / viaducts or any other suitable structure etc., to make this location all weather traffic worthy and safe for operations (2-lane Cut & Cover is already present at the location) in Nasri-Ramban section of NH 44 under implementation.

Ref: (i) Tender ID: 2025_NHAI_260685_1
(ii) Technical Result dated 29.05.2026.

Sir,

This is with reference to the RFP submitted for the subject project. The result of Technical Evaluation of the bids received along with reasons of non-responsiveness was hosted on e tender portal vide Ref (ii) with opportunity to all the bidders to respond within 7 days, in case of any objection.

2. After examination of representations from bidder(s), the final result is as under:

Bid No.	Name of the Bidder (M/s)	Marks	Rank	Status
1/2	M/s L N Malviya Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd.	Non-Responsive The bidder does not meet the minimum eligibility criteria as per clause 12.1 (2) of the Data Sheet and clauses 3.2.4 (ii) and 5.2 of the LOI of the RFP.		
2/2	M/s CivilMantra ConsAi Limited in JV with M/s ISAN Corporation in Association with M/s Highraise Contruction and Consultant Private Limited	Non-Responsive The bidder does not meet the minimum eligibility criteria as per clause 3.2.4 (ii) & 5.2 of the LOI of the RFP.		

3. Since none of the bidders has been found responsive to the provisions of the RFP, the present bidding process is hereby cancelled.

4. This issues with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Yours faithfully,

(Dhan Veer Sahu)
General Manager (T)
J&K Division